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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

b QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Quarterly Period Ended March 31, 2007
or
¢ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Name of Registrant; State of Incorporation; IRS Employer
Commission Address of Principal Executive Offices; and Identification
File
Number Telephone Number Number
I-16169 EXELON CORPORATION 232990190
{a Pennsylvania corporation}) )
10 South Dearborn Street
P.O. Box 805379
Chicago, [llinois 60680--5379
(312) 394-7398
333-85496 EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC 23-3064219
(a Pennsylvania limited liability company}
300 Exelon Way
Kennett Square, Pennsylvania 19348
(610) 765-5939 )
1-1839 COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY : 36-0938600
(an Itlinois corporation)
440 South LaSalle Street
Chicago, lllinois 606051028
(312) 394-4321
00D-16844 PECO ENERGY COMPANY 23-0970240
(a Pennsylvania corporation)
P.O. Box 8699
2301 Market Sireet
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19101-8699
(213) 8414000

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such repotts), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days. Yesp Noo.

The number of shares outstanding of each registrant’'s common stock as of March 31, 2007 was:

Exelon Corporation Common Stock, without par value 672,650,007
Exelon Generation Company, LLC not applicable
Commonwealth Edison Company Common Stock, $12.50 par value 127,016,519
PECO Energy Company Common Stock, without par value 170,478,507

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer or a
non—accelerated filer, See definition of “accelerated filer and large accclerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the

Exchange Act.
Large Accelerated Accelerated Non—accelerated
Filer Filer Filer
Exelon Corporation i
Exelon Generation Company, LL.C i
Commonwealth Edison Company i
PECG Energy Company i

Indicate by check mark whether the regisirant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).
Exelon Corporation, Exelon Generation Company, LLC, Commonweaith Edison Company and PECO Energy
Company Yeso Nob.
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FILING FORMAT

This combined Form 10-Q is being filed separately by Exelon Corporation (Exelon), Exelon Generation
Company, LLC (Generation), Commonwealth Edison Company (ComEd), and PECO Energy Company
(PECO) (collectively, the Registrants). Information contained herein relating to any individual registrant is
filed by such registrant on its own behalf. No registrant makes any representation as to information retating to
any other registrant,

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Cenrtain of the matters discussed in this Report are forward—looking statements, within (the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, that are subject to risks and uncertainties. The factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward—looking statements made by a registrant
include (a} those factors discussed in the following sections of the Registrants’ 2006 Annual Report on
Form 10--K: ITEM 1A, Risk Factors, as updated by Part 11, tem 1A of this Report, ITEM 7. Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and ITEM 8. Financial Statements
and Supplementary Data: Note 18, as updated by Note 13 of this Report; and (b) other factors discussed
herein and in other filings with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission {SEC) by the
Registrants. Readers are cautioned not to ptace undue reliance on these forward~looking statements, which
apply only as of the date of this Report. None of the Registrants undertakes any obligation to publicly release
any revision to its forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this Report.

WHERE TO FIND MORE INFORMATION

The public may read and copy any reports or other information that the Registrants file with the SEC at
the SEC’s public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549, The public may obtain
information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1 -800-SEC—0330, These
decuments are also available to the public from commercial document retrieval services, the website
maintained by the SEC at www scc.pov and the Registrant’s websites af www .exeloncorp com, information
contained on Exelon’s website shall not be deemed incorparated into, or to be a part of, this Report.

3
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PART L. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements

Scurce: EXELON CORP, 10-Q, April 25, 2007




EXELON CORPORATION

EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{Unaudited)
Three Months
Ended )
March 31,
{In milllons, except per share data) 2007 2006
Operating revenues $ 4829 -§ 3361
Operating expenses :
Purchased power 1.245 525
Fuel 770 937
Operating and mainienance 1.058 1,024
Deepreciation and amortization 369 363
Taxes other than income 196 194
Tota! operating expenses 3638 3043
Operating income A 1N 818
Other income and deductions
Interest expense ' {156) (153)
Interest expense to affiliates, net (57 (7D
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates and investments (26) 39
Dther, net 63 45
Toital other income and deductions V)] 218
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 1.015 600
Income taxes 334 201
Income from coniinuing operations ___BRi 309
Discontinued operations
Income from discontinued operations {nel of taxes of 2 and 30 for the three months ended March 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively) 5 1
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations {net of taxes of 53 and $0 for the three months ended March 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively) ] =
- Income from discontinued operations, net 0 1
Net income 691 400
Other comprebensive inceme (loss), net of income taxes
Pension and non—pension postretirement benefit plans:
Prior service benefit reclassified 1o periodic benefit cost ($2 and $(4) rclated to pension and non-pension
postrefirement benefit plans. respectively) @ —
Actuarial less reclassified to periodic benefit cost (316 and $3 related to pension and non~pension
postretirement henefit plans, respectively) 21 -
Transition obligation reclassified 1o periodic benefit cost (50 and $1 related 10 pension and non—pension
postreiirement benelit plans, Tespectively) 1 -
Change in unrealized gain (Joss) on cash—flow hedpes ’ (418) 92
Unrcalized gain on markelable securities 9 28
State income tax alignment 3 =
Other comprehensive income (loss) {386) 120
Comprehensive income § 305 5 520
Average shares of common stock outstanding:
Basic : 672 669
Dilyted ) 517 675
Earnings per average common share — hasic:
Income from continuing operations $ 10 5 60
Income from discontinued operations 0.01 —
Net income 102 F 60
Earnings per average common share - diluted:
Income from conlinuing operatians $ 101 2059
Income from discontinued operations 0.0 —
Net income }_L02 § 5
Dividends per common share § 044 3 040

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS '

{Unaudited)
Three Manths Ended
March 31,
(In millions} 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities ’
Net income $ 691 $ 400
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by operating ‘
activities:
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, including nuclear fuel 533 524
Deferred income taxes and amottization of investment tax credits (75 B K )
Net realized and unrealized mark—to—market and hedging transactions 116 A
Other non—cash operating activities 170 176
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (295) 253
Inventories 141 65
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities (200) (454)
Counterparty collateral asset (101 - 146
Counterparty collateral liability (246) {40
Income taxes : _ 39 © 35
Pension and non—pension postretirement benefit contributions 20 (15)
Other assets and liabilities (365) (227)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 668 848
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures _ {672) (613)
Proceeds from nuciear decommissioning trust fund sales 945 932
Investment in nuclear decommissioning trust funds (1,007) {1,000)
Proceeds trom sale of investments 95 —
Change in restricted cash 9 5
Other investing activities ' 29y 37
Net cash flows used in investing activities . {659y (713
Cash flows from financing activities :
Issuance of long—term debt 460 - 320
Retirement of long—term debt (179) (16)
Retirement of long—term debt to financing affiliates (264) (215)
Change in short—term debt 331 30
Dividends paid on common stock (296) 267}
Proceeds from employee stock plans o8 81
Purchase of treasury stock . 37 54
Other financing activities K 20
Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 147 (on
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 156 34
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 224 140
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period - $ 380 $ 174

See the Combined Notes to Censolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
March 31, December 31,
(In millions) 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 380 3 224
Restricted cash and investments 49 58
Accounts recetvable, net
Customer . 2007 1,747
Other 400 462
Mark—to—market derivative assets 506 [,418
Inventories, net
Fossil fuel 176 300
Materials and supplies 422 431
Deferred income taxes ‘ 133 —
Other 668 352
Total current assets 4,811 4,992
Property, plant and equipment, net 23,133 22,775
Deferred debits and other assets
Regulatory assets 5,629 5,808
Nuclear decommissioning trust funds 6.540 6,415
Investments : 653 725
Investments in affiliates _ _ 80 85
Goodwill 2,641 2,694
Mark—to—market derivative assels 152 171
Other 1,072 654
Total deferred debits and other assets 16,767 16,552
Total assets 44,711 $ 44319

See the Combined Notes to Consaolidated Financial Statements

7

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-Q, April 25, 2007




EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
March 31, December 31,
(In millions) ’ 2007 2006
_ LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities .
Short—term borrowings : $ 636 % 305
Long—term debt due within one year 383 248
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust and PECO Energy
Transition Trust due within one year : 657 381
Accounts payable _ 1,251 1,382
Mark—to—market derivative liabilities 757 1,015
Accrued expenses : 987 1,180
Other 811 1,084
Total current liabilities 5,522 5,795
Long~term debt 6,045 8,896
Long—term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust and PECO Energy
Transition Trust 2,066 2,470
Long-term deht to other financing trusts 545 545
Deferred credits and other liabilities
* Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 5114 5,340
Asset retirement obligations 3,837 3,780
Pension obligations 731 147
‘Non-—pension postretirement benefit obligations ' 1,848 1,817
Speut nuclear fuel obligation : 962 950
Regulatory liabilities 3,140 3,025
Mark-to—market derivative liabilities 217 78
Other 14381 _ 782
Total deferred credits and other liabilities 17,330 16519
Total Tiabilities 34,508 34,2325
Commitments and contingencies .
Preferred securities of subsidiaries : 87 87

Shareholders’ equity
Comman stock (No par value, 2,000 shares authorized, 673 and 670 shares

outstanding at March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively) . 8467 8,314
Treasury stock, at cost (13 and 13 shares held at March 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006, respectively) (667) (630)
Retained earnings 3,805 3426
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net {1.489) (1,103)
Total shareholders’ equity 10,116 16,007
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 3. 44711 3 44319

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

{Unaudited)
Accumulated
. Other Total
Isswed Common Treasury Retained Comprehensive  Shareholders®
(1o millions) Shares Stock Stock Earnings Income [Loss) Equity
Balance, December 31, 2006 683 § 8314 3 (630) % 3426 § (1,103 $ 10,007
Net income — — — 691 —_ 691
Long~term incentive plan activity 3 153 — —_ — 153
Common stock purchases — — (37} — — (37}
" Common stock dividends declared — — — (296) —_ (296)
Adoption of Financial Accounting
Standards Board Interpretation
No. 48 (FIN 48) — — — (16) — {16}
Other comprehensive loss, net of
income taxes of $(248) - — o — (386) (386)
Balance, March 31, 2007 68 % 8467 3 (66T) $ 3805 § (1480 $ 10,116

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ’

9

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-Q, April 25, 2007




EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LI.C

EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
March 31,
{In millions) . 2007 2006
Operating revenues . .
Operating revenues ' $ 1,843 § 1,032
Operating revenues from affiliates 860 L1838
Total operating revenues E 2,703 2,220
Operating expenses
Purchased power 594 363
Fuel ' ' 471 611
Operating and maintenance : 561 593
Operating and maintenance from affiliates 78 75
Depreciation and amortization 67 67
Taxes other than income 41 43
Total aperating expenses S 1812 1,752
Operating income _ ' 81 468
Other income and deductions . ) '
Interest expense . (35) (42)
Interest expense to affiliates, net — 1
Equity in earnings (losses) of invesiments 2 3)
Other, net 32 7
Total other income and deductions 4D)] (39
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 230 429
Income taxes 335 161
Income frem continuing operations 355 268
Discontinued operations
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations (net of taxes of $3 and $0 for the
three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively) 5 —
Incoime from discontinued operations, net 3 =
Net income 560 268
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of income taxes '
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on cash—flow hedges 422) 92
Unrealized gain on marketable securities 9 28
Other comprehensive income (loss) . {413 120
Comprehensive income $ 147 § 388

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)
Three Months
Ended
March 31,
(In millions) . 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income 5 360 % 268
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation, amortization and accretion, including nuclear fuel 230 226
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits {25) (1)
Net realized and unrealized mark—to—market and hedgmg transactions 118 23
Other non—cash operating activities . : 56 . 70
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable (166) 150
Receivables from and payables to afﬂhates net - : 257 55
Inventories 30 24
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities (e (3a7)
Counterparty collateral asset (101) 146
Counterparty collateral liability (246) (41)
Income taxes 358 85
Pension and non—pension postretirement benefit contributions (11) 5
_ Other assets and liabilities {119) (96)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 823 - 387
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures (250) (286)
Proceeds from nuclear decommissioning trust fund sales 945 932
Investment in nuclear decommissioning trust funds (1.007 (1,000
Proceeds from sale of investments : 95 —
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool contributions (17 —
Change in restricted cash 1 i
Other investing activities hH iy
Net cash flows used in investing activities (380) (354
Cash flows from financing activities
Changes in Exelon intercompany money paol borrowings _ — (88)
Distribution to member (295) (165)
Contribution from member - 5
Other financing activities . ! 2
Net cash flows used in financing activities (2943 (246)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 149 (3)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period. 128 34
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 0% 92717 % 31

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AXD SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{(Unaudited)
March 31, December 31,
{Tn miilions) 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 277 ¢ 128
Restricted cash and investments 1 2
Accounts receivable, net
Customer 760 575
Other 88 122
Mark-to—market derivative assets 497 1,408
Receivable fram affiliates 239 437
Inventories, net
Fossil fuel 110 127
Materials and supplies 33] 335
Deferred income taxes 98 —
Contributions to Exelon intercompany money pool 130 13
Prepayments and other current assets 377 286
Total current assets 2,908 3.433
Property, plant and equipment, net 7,631 7514
Deferred debits and other assets
Nuclear decomimissioning trust funds 6,540 6,415
Investments 35 15
Mark—to-market derivative assets 151 171
Prepaid pension asset 986 996
Onher 337 265
Total deferred debits and other assets _8.049 7.962
Total assets $ 18,588 $ 18909

See the Combined Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
: CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
: March 31, December 31,
(In millions) - 2007 L]
- LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities .
Long~term debt due within one year b 2 3 12
Accounts payable 754 899
Mark—to—market derivative labilities ) 751 _ 1,003
Payables to affiliates ' 59 —
Accrued expenses 761 _ 496
Deferred income taxes C— 142
COther ' : 138 362
Total current labilities 2.475 2914
Long—term debt 1,778 1,778
Deferred credits and other liabilities '
Asset retirement obligations ' 3,657 3,602
Pension obligation 36 37
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations 555 - 538
Spent nuclear fuel obligation 962 950
Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 1,349 1,380
Payables to affiliates : 1,945 1911
Mark—to—market derivative liabilities : ' 216 17
Other ' 314 238
Total deferred credits and other liabilities . 9034 8,733
Total liabilities 13,287 13,425
Commitments and contingencies
Minority interest of consolidated subsidiary 1 t
Member’s equity
Membership interest 3,267 3,267
Undistributed earnings 2,030 1,800
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net ) 3 416
Total member’s equity 5,300 3,483
Total liabilities and member’s equity $ 18588 § 18909

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBER’S EQUITY

{(Unaudited)
Accumulated
Other Tolal
Membership  Undistributed  Comprehensive  Member's
{1n milllons) interest Earnings Inicome (Loss) Equity
Balance, December 31, 2606 $ 3267 5 LBOO % 416  § 5,483
Net income — 560 — 560
Distribution to member — {205) — {295)
Adoption of FIN 48 : — (A5 — (335)
Other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes of
5260y — — (413 NCIRY
Balance, March 31, 2007 3 3267 § 2030 $ 3§ 5300

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOM

{Unaudited) :
Three Months
Ended
March 31,
{In mitlions) : 2007 2006
Operating revenues ' _
Operating revenues § L4BR § 1423
Operating revenues from affiliates 2 3
Total operating revenues 1,490 1,426
Operating expenses '
Purchased power 588 £l
Purchased power from affiliate ' . 380 771
. Operating and maintenance 195 164
Operating and maintenance from affiliates .49 52
Depreciation and amortization ' 107 98
" Taxes other than income . 80 81
‘Total operating expenses 1,399 1,257
Operating income 91 169
Other income and deductions
Interest expense (68) (56)
Interest expense to affiliates, net (13 20)
Equity in losses of unconsolidated affiliates 2) )]
Orther, net 2 l
Total other income and deductions (83 (78)
Income before income taxes 3 91
Income taxes ' 3 37
Net income 5 54
Other comprehensive gain, net of income taxes
Change in unrealized gain on cash-flow hedges 3 —
Other comprehensive income 3 —
Comprehensive income s 8 5 N

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{Unaudited)}
Three Months
Ended
March 31,
(T millions) : 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities '
Net income $ 5 §& 54
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by (used in)
operating activities: .
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 107 93
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits 9 (3)
Net realized and unrealized mark—to—market and hedging transactions (2) 10
Other non—cash operating activities 51 37
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts reccivable (38} 58
Inventories ' 6 (3)
Accounts payable, accrued expensecs and other current liabilities 36 (25)
Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net (1423 4
Income taxes {4 59
Pension and non—pension postretirement benefit contributions ) @
Other assets and liabilities (58) (8)
Net cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities an 274
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures (289) (234)
Change in restricted cash {2) (2)
Other investing activities 3 —
Net cash flows used in investing activities (288) (236)
Cash flows from financing activities
Changes in shori—term debt 280 (151)
Issuance of long—term debt 287 320
Retirement of long—term deht (145) =
Retirement of Jong—term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust (86) (89)
. Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool barrowings — (140} -
Contributions from parent e 23
Other financing activities — (3)
Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 336 (40
- Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 17 2
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 38
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 52 $ 36

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{Unaudited)
March 31, December 31,
(In millions) 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents % 52 % 35
Restricted cash 2 —
Accounts receivable, net
Customer 770 740
Other 132 62
Inventories, net 76 83
Deferred income taxes 9 29
Receivables from affiliates — 18
Regulatory assets 73 —
COther : 36 40
Total current assets 1,150 1,007
Propetty, plant and equiprment, net ' 10,652 10,457
Deferred debits and other assets i
Regulatory assets 517 532
Investments 44 44
Investments in affiliates 18 20
Goodwill 2,641 2,654
Receivables from affiliates i 1,793 1,774
Prepaid pension asset 903 914
Other : 46% 332
Total deferred debits and other assets 6,387 6.310
Total assets 5 18189 $ 17774

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
March 31, December 31,
(Inmillions) 2007 2006
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings ' 5 340 % 60
Long-term debt due within one year 298 147
Long—term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust due within one year 285 308
Accounts payable : ‘ 290 203
Accrued expenses 230 467
Payables to affiliates 79 219
Customer deposits 115 114
Regulatory liabilities : 6 —
Other i 73 82
Total current liabilities 1,716 1,600
Long-term debt 3424 3432
Long-term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust 252 340
Long-term debt to other financing trusts 361 361
Deferred credits and other liabilities : '
Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 2,002 2,310
Asset retirement obligations 158 156
- Non—pension postretirement benefit obligations . 190 176
Regulatory liabilities : 2,853 2,824
Other ' _ 928 277
Total deferred crediis and other liabilities 6,131 5,743
Total liabilities 11,884 11,476
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity
Common stock 1,588 1,588
Other paid—in capital 4,906 4,906
Retained deficit : : (139 (193)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net — 3
Total shareholders’ equity 6,305 6,298
Total liabilities and sharcholders’ equity $ 18489 § 7774

See the Combined Notcs to Consolidated Financial Statements
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COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

{In millins)

Balance, December 31,
2006

Net income

Appropriation of retained

" earnings for future

dividends

Adoption of FIN 48

Other comprehensive
income, net of income
taxes of $1

Balance, March 31, 2007

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Unavdited)
Accumulated

Other Retained Retained Other Total
Common Paid-In Deficits Earnings Comprehensive Shareholders’

Stock Capital  Unappropriated Appropriated Loss Equity
$ 1,388 b 4906 & 1,632y 3 1439 3 » & 6298
— — 5 — — -5
— — {4 4 — —
— — 183! — - (H
— — — — 3 3
$ 1588 § 4906 §  (1632) $_ 1443 § — % 6,305
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

{Unaudited)
Three Months
Ended March 31,
{In millions) - 2007 2006
Operating revenues ‘
Operating revenues $ 1496 $ 1,403
Operating revenues from affiliates 4 4
Total operating revenues 1,500 1,407
Operating expenses
Purchased power ' 64 . 71
Purchased power from affiliate ] 480 416
Fuel : © 299 326
Operating and maintenance 119 117
"Operating and maintenance from affiliates 25 31
Depreciation and amortization ' 185 171
Taxes other than income . 71 65
Total operating expenses _ 1,247 1,197
Operating income 253 210
Other income and deductions
[nterest expense (19) (18)
Interest expense to affiliates, net (43) 501
Equity in losses of unconsalidated affiliates (2) (3)
Other, net 5 3
Total other income and deductions (3% (69
Income before income taxes 194 14t
Income taxes i 66 48
Net income 128 93
Preferred stock dividends ) 1 i
Net income on common stock $ 127 § 92
Comprehensive income, net of income taxes
Net income 5128 93
Comprehensive income _ $ 128 b 93

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited) )
Three Months Ended
. March 31,
{In millions} 2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities
Netl income P o128 3 93
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 185 171
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investment tax credits (77} (70)
Other non-cash operating activities 29 36
Changes in assets and liabilities; )
Accounts receivable 97 3)
Inventories 105 44
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabiiities an (68)
~ Receivables from and payables to affiliates, net 23 (5
Income taxes 167 136
Pension and non—pension postretirement benefit contributions (6) (5)
Other assets and liabilities (139) (94)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 201 235
Cash flows from investing activities
Capital expenditures (835) (90)
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool contributions — 8
Change in restricted cash 3 (1)
Other investing activities B (D
Net cash flows used in investing activities — 85 ___(8%
Cash flows from financing activities
Issuance of long—term debt - 173 —
Retirement of long—term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust (178) (126}
Change in short—term debt 3 87
Changes in Exelon intercompany money pool borrowings ' (32) —
Dividends paid on common and preferred stock (156) Ay
Contributions from parent 65 48
Net cash flows used in financing activities (123 __(108)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents N 43
Cash and cash equivalents at heginning of period 29 37
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period : § 22 & R0

See the Combined Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
March 31, December 31,
(In millions) 2007 2006 -
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2 % 29
Restricted cash ) L 4
Accounts receivable, net )
Customer 534 426
Other 98 79
Inventories, net )
Gas 66 173
Materials and supplies 15 13
Deferred income taxes 26 . 25
Prepaid utility taxes 149 —
Other ' il 13
Total current assets 922 762
Property, plant and equipment, net 4698 4,651
Deferred debits and other assets
Regulatory assets _ 3,749 3.896
Investments 13 21
Investments in affiliates 63 ' 64
Receivable from affiliate 164 151
Other 458 228
Total deferred debits and other assets 4.457 4,360
Total assets 10077 % 9,773

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECQO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES ‘
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited)
March 31, Decenther 31,
(In millions) ) 2007 2006
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities
Short—term borrowings s 00 % 95
Borrowings from Exelon intercompany money poal 13 45
Long—term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust due within one year 412 273
Accounts payable ‘ 139 175
Accrued expenses 215 121
Payables to affiliates 212 203
Customer deposits L) 50
Other 27 16
Total current liabilities 1.170 978
Long—term debt 1,644 1,469
Long-term debt to PECO Energy Transition Trust 1,814 2,131
Long—term debt to other financing trusts 184 184
Deferred credits and other liabilities
Deferred income taxes and unamortized investment tax credits 2,713 2,601
Asset retirement obligations 21 21
Non-pension postretirement benefit obligations 285 283
Regulatory liabilities _ 237 151
Other 150 146
Total deferred credits and other Liabilities 3,406 3.202
Total liabilities 8,218 7,964
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholders’ equity
Commen stock 2223 2,223
Preferved stock 87 87
Receivable from parent (1,025) (1,050)
Retained eamings _ 569 584
Accumulated other comprehensive income, net 5 2
Total shareholders® equity : 1.859 1,809
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 10,077 3 9,773

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

(Unaudited)
Accumulated
Receivable Other Total
Comimon Preferred from Retained  Comprehensive  Sharehelders’
{In millions) Stock ©_Stock Parent Earnings Income Equity
Balance, December 31,
2006 $ 2223 % 87 % (1LOY $ 584 % 5 % 1,809
Net income o — S 128 — 128
Common stock dividends - — — (155} o (155)
Preferred stock dividends — — — ()] — (1}
Repayment of receivable
from parent — — 65 — e 65
Adoption of FIN 48 — — — 13 — 13
Batance, March 31, 2007 $ 2223 § 87 % (102%) § 569 % 5 8 1,859

See the Combined Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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- EXELON CORFORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in millions, except per share data, unless otherwise noted)

1. Basis of Presentation (Exelon, Gencration, ComEd and PECQ)

Exelon Corporation (Exelon) is a utility services holding company engaged, through its subsidiaries, in
the generation, energy delivery aud other businesses discussed below. The generation business consists of the
electric generating facilities, the wholesale energy marketing operations and competitive retail sales
aperations of Exelon Generation Company, LLC (Generation). The energy delivery businesses include the
purchase and regulated retail and wholesale sale of electricity and the provision of distribution and
transmission services by Commonwealth Edison Company (ComEd} in northern [llineis, including the City of
Chicago, and by PECO Energy Company (PECQ) in southeastern Pennsylvania, ircluding the City of
Philadelphia. and the purchase and regulated retail sale of natural gas and the provision of distribution
services by PECQ in the Pennsylvania counties surrounding the City of Philadelphia.

Exelon’s consolidated financial statements include the accounts of entities in which Exelon has a
controlling financial interest, other than certain financing trusts of ComEd and PECO, and Generation’s and
PECO’s proportionate interests in jointly owned electric utility praperty, after the elimination of
intercompany transactions. A controlling financial interest is evidenced by either a voting interest greater than
50% or a risk and rewards model that identifies Exelon or one of its subsidiaries as the primary beneficiary of
the variable interest entity. Investments and joint ventures in which Exelon does not have a controlling,
financial interest and certain financing trusts of ComEd and PECO are accounted for under the equity or cast
methods of accounting. i

Exelon owns 100% of all significant consolidated subsidiaries, either directly or indirectly, except for
ComEd. of which Exelon owns more than 99%, and PECO, of which Exelon owns 100% of the common
stock but none of PECO’s preferred stock. Exelon has reflected the third—party interests in ComEd as
minortity interests and PECO’s preferred stock as preferred securities of subsidiaries in its consolidated
financial statements,

Generation’s consolidated financial statements include the accounts of its subsidiaries, including
AmerGen Energy Company, LLC (AmerGen) and Exelon Energy Company, LLC. All intercompany
transactions have been eliminated.

ComEd’s consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ComEd and Commonwealth Edison
Company of Indiana, Inc. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

PECO’s consalidated financial statements include the accounts of its subsidiaries, including ExTel
Corporation, LLC, Adwin Realty Company and PECO Wireless, LP. All intercompany transactions have
been eliminated.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2007 and 2006 and for the three
months then ended are unaudited but, in the opinion of the management of each of Exelon, Generation,
ComEd and PECO (collectively, the Registrants), include all adjusiments that are considered necessary for a
fair presentation of its respective financial statements in accerdance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). All adjustments are of a normal, recurring nature, except
as otherwise disclosed. The December 31, 2006 Consolidated Balance Sheets were taken from audited
financial statements, These Combined Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements have been prepared
pursuant to the rules and repulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) for Quarierly Reports
on Form 10-Q. Certain information and note disclosures normally included in: financial statements prepared
in accordance with GAAP have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations, Certain
prior—year amounts have been reclassified for comparative purposes, These reclassifications had no effect on
net income. These notes should be read in conjunction with the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements of
Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO included in ITEM 8 of their 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

2. Discontinued Operations (Exelon and Generation)

As discussed in Note 4 -— Acquisitions and Dispositions, on January 31, 2003, subsidiaries of Generation
completed a series of transactions that resulted in Generation's sale of its investment in Sithe Energies, Inc.
(Sithe). In addition, during 2003 and 2004, Exclon sold or wound down substantially ail components of
Exelon Enterprises Company, LLC (Enterprises). As a result, the results of operations and any gain or loss on
the sale of these entities are presented as discontinued operations for the three months ended March 31, 2007
and 2006 within Exelon’s (for Sithe and Enterpriscs) and Generation’s {for Sithe) Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Comprehensive Income.

For the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, Exelon’s Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Comprehensive Income included $5 million and $1 million of income, respectively, from discontinued
operations related to Enterprises.

For the three months ended March 31, 2007, Exelon’s and Generation's Consolidated Statements of
Operations and Comprehensive Income included $35 million (after—tax) gain on disposal of discontinued
operations related primarily to Sithe, resulting from a setilement agreement between a subsidiary of Sithe, the
Pennsylvania Attorney General’s Office and the Pennsylvania Department of Revenue regarding a previously
disputed tax position asserted for the 2000 tax year. There was no significant aclivity related to the
discontinued operations for Sithe during the three months ended March 31, 2006. See Note 4 — Acquisitions
and Dispositions for additional information regarding Generation's sale of its investment in Sithe.

3. New Accounting Pronouncements (Exclon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)
FIN 48

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. (FIN)
48, “Accounting for Uncertaiaty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48),
which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 applies to ail income tax positions taken on previously filed tax
returns or expected to be taken on a future tax return. FIN 48 prescribes a benefit recognition model with a
two—step approach, a more—likely—than-not recognition criterion and a measurement attribute that measures
the position as the largest amount of tax benefil that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upan ultimate
seftlement. If it is not more likely than not that the benefit will be sustained on its technical merits, no benefit
will be recorded. Uncertain tax positions that relate only to timing of when an item is included on a tax return
are considered o have met the recognition threshold for purposes of applying FIN 48, Therefore, if it can be
established that the only uncertainty is when an item is taken on a tax return, such positions have satisfied the
recognition step for purposes of FIN 48 and uncettainty related to timing shoutd be assessed as part of
measurement. FIN 48 also requires that the amount of interest expense and income to be recognized related to
uncertain tax positions be computed by applying the applicable statutory rate of interest to the difference
between the tax position recognized in accordance with FIN 48 and the amount previously taken or expected
to be taken in a tax retum.

FIN 48 was effective for the Registrants as of January 1, 2007. The change in net assets as a result of
applying this pronouncement was considered a change in accounting principle with the cumulative effect of
the change reyuired to primarily be treated as an adjustment 1o the opening balance of retained eamings.
Adjustments to goodwill ot regulatory accounts associated with the implementation of FIN 48 were based on
other applicable accounting standards. See Note 1} — Income Taxes for additional information.
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COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

SFAS No. 157

In September 2006, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements™
(SEAS No. 157). SEAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements but does not change the requirements to apply fair value
in existing accounting standards. Under SFAS No. 157, fair value refers to the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants in the market
in which the reporting entity transacts. The standard clarifies that fair value should be based on the
assumptions market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability. SFAS No. 157 will be effective
for the Registrants as of January 1, 2008, and the Registrants are currenily assessing the impact that
SFAS No. 157 may have on their financial statements.

SFAS No. 159

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No, 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liahilities — Including an Amendment of FAS Statement No. {157 (SFAS No. 159},
SFAS No. 159 gives companies the option of applying at specified election dates fair value accounting to
certain financial instruments and other items that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. If a
company chooses to record eligible items at fair value, the company must report unrealized gains and losses
on those items in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. SFAS No. 159 also prescribes presentation and
disclosure requirements for assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value pursvant to this standard and
pursuant 10 the guidance in SFAS No, 133, “Accounting for Derivative Insouments and Hedging Activities™
{SFAS No. 133). SFAS No. 159 will be effective for the Registrants as of January 1, 2008. As the provisions
of SFAS No. 159 are applied prospeciively, the impact to the Registrants will depend on the instruments
selected for fair value measurement at the time of implementation.

4. Acquisitions and Dispositions (Exelon and Generation)
Sithe (Exelon and Generation)

On January 31, 2005, subsidiaries of Generation completed a series of transactions that resulted in
Generation’s sale of its investment in Sithe. Specifically, subsidiaries of Generation closed on the acquisition
of Reservoir Capital Groep’s 50% interest in Sithe and the salc of 100% of Sithe to Dynegy, Inc. {Dynegy).

In connection with the sale, Exelon recorded liabilities related to certam indemnifications provided to
Dynegy and other guarantees directly resulting from the transaction. These indemnifications and guarantees
are being accounted for under the provisions of FIN 45, “Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees. Including (ndirect Guarantees of Indebtedness w0 Others”. The remaining
exposures covered by these indemnities are anticipated to expire in 2007 and beyond. As of March 31, 2007,
Exelon’s accrued liabilities related to these indernnifications and guarantees were $42 million, including
$1 million related to income tax indemnifications. The estimated maximum possible exposure to Exelon
telated 1o the guarantees provided as part of the sales transaction to Dynegy was approximately $175 million
at March 31, 2007.

See Note 2 of the Combined Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements within Exelon’s 2006 Annual
Report on Form 10-K for furthér discussion of Generation’s investment in Sithe,

Sale af Termoeléctrica del Golfo (TEG) and Termoeléctrica Perioles (TEP) (Exelon and Generation)

On February 9, 2007, Tamuin International Inc. (TIT), a wholly owned subsidiary of Generation, sold its
49.5% ownership interests in TEG and TEP to a subsidiary of AES Corporation for $95 million in cash plus
certain purchase price adjustments, In connection with the transaction, Generation entered into a guaranty
agreement under which Generation guarantees the timely payment of TIT's obligations to the subsidiary of
AES Corporation
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COMBINED NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
expressly covered under the purchase and sale agreement. Generation would be required to perform in the
event that TII does not pay any ohligation covered hy the guaranty that is not atherwise subject to a dispute
resolution process. Generation's maximum obligation under the guaranty is $95 million. The exposures
covered by this guaranty arc anticipated 1 expire in the second half of 2008 and beyond.

s. Regﬁlatory Issucs (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

The legistatively mandated transition and rale freeze period in [llinois ended in January 2007. Associated
with the end of this rate freeze, ComEd has been engaged in various regulatory proceedings to establish rates
for the post—2006 period, which are more fully described betow, In view of the rate increases following the
expiration of the rate freeze, various Tllinois legislative attempts, as more fully described below, have been
made to roll back and freeze ComEd's rates for an additional period or to control the rate at which the rate
increases are phased in.

Rate Freege Extension Proposal (Exelon and ComEd). The increases in ComEd’s 2047 rates following
the expiration of the rate freeze reflect the pass—through of ComEd’s costs of procuring electricity for
customers, significant capital investment that ComEd made in distribution assets, and changes in ComEd's
operating costs, ComEd believes that its average residential customer is experiencing an annual increase of
approximately 24% in its electric bills; however, some customer increases have been larger (most notably for
space heating customers whose bills reflect, in part, the unusually cold weather earfier this year). Customers
of certain other Illinois utilities have experienced much more significant increases in their bills. ComEd has
taken steps to assist customers with the rate increases, including a program that allows customers to elect to
defer some of the increase to future years (see “Residential Rate Stabilization Program” below), various
customner assistance and energy efficiency programs, and customer education programs (see “Environmental
and Customer Assistance Programs” below).

On March 6, 2007, the [llinois House of Representatives (House} approved legislation that, if enacted,
would roll back ComEd’s current electricity rates to the rates that were in effect in 2006, exclusive of 2006
competitive transition charge (CTC) rates., would provide for a refund, with interest, of the charges collected
from residential customers in excess of those rolled—back rates since January 2007, and would generally limit
rate increases for all bundled service customers until at least 2010. Also, the [linois State Senate’s {Senate}
Environment and Energy Committee (the Senate Committee) approved a bill, that. if enacted into law as
amended, would rol! back rates, exclusive of 2006 CTC rates, of certain Lllinois nilities, not including
ComEd, for at least one year, would provide for refunds, with interest, of charges collected from customers in
excess of the rolled—back rates since January 2007, and would generally limit rate increases for at least one
year. On March 22, 2007, the Senate Commitiee approved for consideration by the full Senate an amendment
that would make the legislation applicable to all [llinois utilities, including ComEd. On April 20, 2007, the
Senate passed legislation that would roliback and freece the rates of certain INinois utilities, not including
ComEd. This bill now moves to the House. As of April 24, 2007, the Senate has not passed any legislation
rolting back or freezing ComEd's rates.

To become law in Illinois, legislation would need to be passed by the House and Senate and signed by the
Govemor of Nlinais (Governor). The Governor has expressed support for rate freeze legislation. If legislation
is enacted, it could impose a rate freeze or take other forms. For example, some Ilinois legistators have
discussed the possibility of applying a tax on electric generation in the state as a means to reduce eleciric rates
to the customers in the state. As of April 24,2007, no electric generation tax legislation had been submitted to
either the Illincis House or Senate commitiees for consideration, ComEd and other interested parties,
including Generation and some other electric generating companics and suppliers, have been engaged in
discussions with members of the Illinois General Assembly and other leaders to explore alternative measures
in lien of rate freeze legislation or taxes on electric generation that would provide financial assistance for
Itlinois electric customers with unusually high etectric bills and other customers in need of financial
assistance. ComEd plans to move forward with the customer relief
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programs affecting its customers provided that no rate roliback and freeze legislation applicable to ComEd is
enacted into law. Inclusive of ComEd’s funding of its Customers' Affordable Reliable Energy (CARE)
initiative {See “Environmental and Customer Assistance Programs” below), ComEd anticipates that these
customer rate relief programs may cost approximately $44 million in 2007 and approximately $20 million in
additional funds during 2008 and 2008,

ComEd is unable 1o predict the outcome of discussions with members of the Iilinois General Assembly or
the legislative process in Illinois or whether rate roltback and freeze legislation will be applicable to ComEd
in the futare. ComEd believes a rate rolfiback and freeze, if enacted into law, would have serious detrimental
effects on lilinois, ComEd and consumers of electricity. See “Post—2006 Summary” below for further detail.
ComEd believes such legislation, if enacted into law, will viclate Federal law and the U.S. Constitution, and
ComEd is prepared to vigorously chalienge any such legislation in court.

Hlinois Procarement Case and Related Proceedings (Exelon, Generation and ComEd). On
February 25, 2005, ComEd made a filing with the [llinois Commerce Commission (ICC) to seek regulatory
approval of tariffs that would authorize ComEd to bill its customers for eleciricity costs incurred under a
reverse-auciion competitive bidding process (the Procurement Case). On October 17, 2005, Exelon filed a
request for a declaratory order at the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) seeking approval of the
reverse—auction competitive bidding process it planned to use for ComEd’s procurement of wholesale
supplies of electricity. On December 16, 2005, FERC issued an order holding that the proposed competitive
bidding process satisfied FERC’s criteria for a competitive process and that Generation would be eligible for
market-based rate sales to ComEd under the terms of the auction. On May 1, 2006, FERC denied the [llinois
Attorney General's request for rehearing of that arder, and the Attomey General filed a petition for review of
the ICC’s decision in the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Cireuit. That appeal
remains pending. On January 24, 2006, the ICC, by a unanimous vate, approved a reverse—auction
competitive bidding process for procurement of electricity by ComEd after the end of the transition period,
This approval, currently under appeal before the Iliinois Appellate Court, provides ComEd with stability and
greater certainty that it wili be able to procure energy through the auction process, a transparent market
mechanism, and pass through the costs of that energy to ComEd’s custemers. The energy price that resulted
from the first auction is fixed until June 2008. The reverse—auction competitive bidding process is
administered by an independent auction manager, with oversight by ICC staff. On December 6, 2006, the ICC
staff released its report on the auction, which generally spoke tavorably of the process and the outcome. The
report recommended the continued use of the reverse—auction for future electric power procurement. In order
to mitigate the effects of changes in future prices, electricity to serve residential and commercial customers
with loads less than 400kW will be procured through staggered contracts. The ICC will subsequently review
on an annual basis the prudence of ComEd’s electricity purchases, but compliance with the ICC—approved
teverse—auction process will establish a rebuttable presumption of prudence.

Yarious pariies, including governmental and consumer representatives and ComEd, have filed petitions
for review of portions of the ICC’s January 24, 2006 order with the lllinois Appellate Court. While ComEd is
generally supportive of the order in the Procurement Case, ComEd has objected 1o the requirement for an
after—the—fact prudence review. The appeals before the Illinois Appellate Court are pending. The Illinois
Appellate Court will hear arguments on this case in late May 2007.

On March 15. 2007, the Illincis Attorney General filed a complaint before FERC alleging that the prices
to all suppliers resulting from the auction are unjust and unreasenable under the Federal Power Act and that
the suppliers colluded in the course of the auction. On April 4, 2007, at the request of the Hlinois Attorney
General and the recommendation of its staff, the ICC initiated a proceeding to determine whether to authorize
the public release of
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certain confident:al information related to the reverse auction. In its publicly filed FERC complaint, the
Illinois Attomey General redacted certain of this confidential intormation, and Generation and other parties
have asked FERC 1o enter a protective order under which the Illinois Atwmey General would provide the
redacted information to the litigants, Additionally, on March 28, 2007 and March 30, 2007, class action suits
were filed in Illinois state court against ComEd and Generation as well as the other suppliers in the Ilincis
procurement auction. claiming that the suppliers manipulated the auction and that the resulting wholesale
prices are unlawfully high. Exelon, Generation and ComEd cannot predict the outcome of these proceedings,
but each believes the claims to be completely false and unsupported by requisite evidence, and each intends to
vigorously oppose these claims,

Consistent with the process previously approved by the ICC, the ICC has opened a proceeding ta
consider improvements to the procurement process. It is anticipated that a final order will be entered in that
proceeding with sufficient time to incorporate changes inlo the process for the February 2008 auction,

Illinois Rate Case (Exelon and ComEd). On August 31, 2005, ComEd filed a rate case with the ICC to
comprehensively revise its tariffs and to adjust rates for delivering electricity effective January 2007 (Rate
Case). The commodity component of ComEd’s rates was established by the reverse—auction process in
accordance with the ICC rate order in the Procurement Case. ComEd proposed a revenue increase of
$317 million, The ICC staff and several intervenors in the Rate Case, including the Illinois Auorney General,
suppested and provided testimony that ComEd’s rates for delivery services should be reduced. On July 26,
2006, the ICC issued its order in the Rate Case which approved a delivery services revenue increase of
approximately $8 million of the $317 million proposed revenue increase requested by ComEd. On
December 20, 2006, the ICC issued an order on rehearing that increased the amount previously approved by
approximately $74 million for 4 total rate increase of $83 million. ComEd and various other parties have
appealed the rate order to the courts. 1t is unlikely the appeal will be resolved until the third quarter of 2007 at
the earliest. In the event the order is ultimately changed, the changes are expected to be prospective only.

Hiinois Rate Design Investigation (Exelon and ComEd). On March 2, 2007, the ICC voted to initiate
investigations into ComEd’s and the Ameren Corporation (Ameren) utilities’ rate designs, particularly for
residential and residential space—heating customers. The investigation was prompted by hearings before the
Illinois House of Representatives Committee of the Whole that took place in February 2007, where House
Representatives and customers spoke of extreme and unexpected rate increases that took effect January 2007,
The vast majority of noted situations related to Ameren customers. The ICC specified that the investigation
would not look to the overall level of rates, which has just recently been set, but only to the aliocation among
the various customer groups. The [CC has a schedute that contemplates a final order by September 2007,
which would allow implementation of changes, if any, prior to the next winter heating season.

Original Cost Audit (Exelon and ComEd). In the Rate Case, the ICC ordered an “original cost” audit of
ComEd's distribution asseis. The ICC order did not find that any portion of ComEd’s delivery service assets
should be disallowed because it was unreasonable in amount, imprudently incurred or not used and usefiil.
The ICC rate order does not provide for a new review of these issues but instead provides that the
ICC—-appointed auditors determine whether the costs of ComEd’s distribution assets were properly recorded
on ComEd’s financial statements at their original costs. The result of this audit will be addressed through a
separately docketed proceeding. The original cost audit report is expected 10 be finalized in mid—-2007 with an
ICC proceeding to fallow the issuance of the report. This proceeding may extend into 2008, and ComEd is
unahble to predict the results of this audit.

Environmental and Customer Assistance Programs (Exelon and ComEd). On April 4, 2006, ComEd
filed with the ICC a request for {CC approval to purchase and receive recovery of costs associated with the
owputof a
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portfolio of competitively procured wind resources of approximately 300 megawatts (MWs). On April 4,
2007, at the request of ComEd, the ICC terminated the proceeding.

[n July 2006, ComEd implemented CARE, an initiative to help customers prepare for electricity rate
increases coming in 2007 after the expiration of the rate freeze in lllinois. In addition to the residential rate
stabilization program discussed below, CARE includes a variety of enerpy efficiency, low—income and senior
citizen programs (o help mitigate the impacts of the rate increase on customers’ bills,

In the ICC’s December 20, 2006 order approving ComEd’s residential rate stabilization program (see
below), the [CC also strongly encouraged, but did nol require, ComEd to make contributions to
environmental and customer assistance programs. On February 20, 2007, ComEd filed a letter with the ICC
indicating its intent, if financially able to do so, to contribute $30 million over three years to CARE related
programs. ComEd also stated that it did not intend to seek rate recovery of these amounts and thus did not
believe that the ICC needed to investigate the programs.

Since the inception of CARE, ComEd has spent approximatety $12 million for CARE related programs,
including $3 million during the three months ended March 31, 2007.

Residential Rate Stabilization Program {(Exelon and ComEd). On December 20, 2006, the 1CC
approved a program, proposed by ComEd, to mitigate the impact on ComEd’s residential customers of
ComEd’s transition from almost a decade of reduced and frozen rates to rates that reflect the current cost of
providing service. The program includes an “opt—in” feature to give residential customers the choice to
participate in the program, The program caps average annual residential rate increases at 10% in each of
2007, 2008 and 2009. For participating customers, costs that exceed the caps are deferred and recovered over
three years from 2010 to 2012. Deferred balances will be assessed an annual carrying charge of 3.25% to
partially cover ComEd’s costs of financing the program. 1If ComEd'’s rate increases are less than the caps in
2008 and 2009, ComEd would begin to recover deferred amounts up to the caps with carrying costs. The
program would terminate upon a force majeure event, upon a ComEd bankruptcy, or if ComEd’s senior
secured credit ratings from two of three major credit rating agencies fall below investment grade. The ratings
test was changed by ComEd voluntarily. It was previously based on the senior unsecured rating. However, the
fact that ComEd's senior unsecured debt is rated below investment grade hy all three agencies is not reflective
of ComEd’s ability to support the program but instead largely relates 1o legislative and political risk.
ComEd’s residential customers will have until August 2007 to choose to participate in the program.
Reductions hegan to be reflected in April 2007 and are not retroaclive. As of March 31, 2007, approximately
34,000 or 1% of ComEd’s residential customers have enrolled in the program. At this time, ComEd cannot
predict the full extent of participation in the program or its financial effects.

City of Chicago Negotiations (Exelon and ComEd). ComEd has been in negotiations with the City of
Chicago related 1o vartous components of its franchise agreement with the City of Chicago. As part of these
discussions, ComEd may be able to resolve various outstanding issues relating to reliability, franchise
obligations and other matters. As part of any agreement, ComEd may make payments to the City of Chicago,
which may be material. No formal agreement has been reached.

Customer Disconnection Moratorium (Exelon and ComEd).  On April 20, 2007, the Senate amended
and passed a bill that would prevent customer disconpections until September [, 2(07. The amended bili will
now go back to the House where they can decide whether to agree with the amendment. If this bill becomes
taw, ComEd believes it would eventually increase past-due amounts from customers and have an adverse
effect on ComEd’s results of operations, financial position and cash flows. ComEd is unabie to predict the
final outcome of this bill.

Post=20006 Sammary (Exelon and ComEd). ComEd cannol predict the results of any rehearings or
appeals in the Rate Case or the Procurement Case or whether the linois General Assembly might pass rate
rotl back and
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freeze legislation or take other action that could have a material effect on the outcome of the regulatory
process. If the price which ComEd is ultimately allowed to bill to customers for electricity is below ComEd’s
cost to procure and deliver electricity, ComEd expects that it will suffer adverse consequences, which could

- be material. Exelon and ComEd believe that these polential material adverse consequences could include, but
may tot be limited to, reduced carnings for Exelon and ComEd, further reduction of ComEd’s credit ratings,
limited or lost access for ComEd to credit markets to finance operations and capital investment, and loss of
ComEd’s capacity to enter into bilateral long—term energy procurement contracts, which may force ComEd to
procure electricity al more volatile spot market prices, all of which could lead ComEd to seek protection
through a bankruptey filing. Mareover, to the extent ComEd is not permitted to recover its costs, ComEd’s
ability to maintain and improve service may be diminished and its ability to maintain reliability may be
impaired. In the near term, these prospects could have adverse effects on ComEd’s liquidity if vendors reduce
credit or shorten payment terms or if ComEd’s financing alternatives become more limited and significantly
less flexible. Additionally, if ComEd’s ability 10 recover its costs from customers through rates is
significantly affected, all or a portion of ComEd’s business could be required to cease applying SFAS No. 71.
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation”, which covers the accounting for the effects of
rate regulation and would require Exelon and ComEd to eliminate the financial statement effects of regulation
for the portion of ComEd’s business that ceases to meet the criteria. This would result in the elimination of all
associated regulatory assets and liabilities that ComEd had recorded on its Consolidated Balance Sheets
through the recording of a one-time extraordinary gain on its Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Comprehensive Income. At March 31, 2007, the income statement gain could have been as much as
$2.3 billion (before taxes) at ComEd. In that event, Exelon would record an income statement gain in an equal
amount related to ComEd’s regulatory assets and liabilities in addition to a charge against other
comprehensive income of up ta $1.2 billion {before taxes) related to Exelon’s regulatory assets and liabilities
associated with its defined benefit postretirement plans and deferred taxes. Such eliminations could have the
effect of producing income. If legislation extends an earnings—sharing provision that applied during the
period in which rates were generatly frozen, that provision requires that eamings in excess of a threshold be
shared with customers. Finally, the impacts and resolution of the above items could lead to an additional
impairment of ComEd’s goodwill, which would be significant and partially offset, or exceed, the
extraordinary gain discussed above. See Note 6 — Intangible Assets for further information related o
ComEd’s goodwill. If ComEd seeks relief through a bankruptcy filing, there would be material adverse
consequences to ComEd and Exelon, including, but not limited to; uncertainty in collection of receivables
from ComEd by Exelon, including Exelon’s Business Services Company (BSC); significant legal and other
costs associated with the bankruptcy filing; possible negative income tax consequences; and possible reduced
ability to effectively administer and allocate the costs of the various Exelon—sponsored benefit plans.

Transmission Rate Case {(Exelon and ComEd). On March 1. 2007, ComEd filed a request with FERC
seeking approval to update its transmission rates and change the manner in which ComEd’s transmission rates
are determined from fixed rates to a formula rate. The formula rate would be updated annually to ensure that
under this rate customers pay the actual costs of providing transtnission services, Initial application of the
formula would result in an increase of the revenues ComEd receives for ransmission services, reflecting
substantial investment in transmission plant since rates were last determined in 2003. ComEd also requested
incentive rate treatment for certain transmission projects. If approved by the FERC, the total proposed
increase of $147 million in the annual revenue requirement, including incentives, would increase an average
residential customer bill about |.5%. ComEd requested that the new iransmission rate, if accepted by FERC,
be effective as of May 2007. ComEd cannot predict how much, if any, of a transmission rate increase FERC
may approve or when the rate increase may go into effect,

Authorized Return on Rate Base (Exelon, ComEd and PECO). Under Illinois legislation, if the
two-year average of the earned return on common equity of a wtilicy through December 31, 2006 exceeded an
established threshold, one—half of the excess eamings was required to be refunded to customers. The
threshold rate of return on
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common equity was based on a two—vear average of the Monthly Treasury Bond Long—Term Average Rates
(20 years and above) plus 8.5% in the years 2000 through 2006. Earnings for purposes of ComEd’s threshold
included ComEd’s net income calculated in accordance with GAAP and reflected the amortization of
regulatory assets, Under lliinois statute, any impairment of goodwill would have had no impact on the
determination of the cap on ComEd’s allowed equity return during the transition period. ComEd did not
trigger the eamings sharing provision through 2006, With the end of the transition and rate freeze period, in
its December 20, 2006 order the ICC authorized a return on distribution rate base of 8.01% for ComEd
starting in 2007, During the first quarter of 2007, ComEd filed a transmission rate case with the FERC in
which it requested a return on transmission rate base of 9.87%.

PECO’s transition period included caps for its electric ransmission and distribution rates that expived on
December 31, 2006 and continues to include caps on generation rates that will expire on December 31, 2010
pursuant to legislation enacted in Pennsylvania. The distribution and transmission components of PECO’s
rates will continue 10 be regulated subsequent to its wansition period. PECO's most recently approved return
on electric rate base was 11.23% (approved in 1990). PECO's gas rates are currently not subject to caps and
its most recently authorized return on gas rate base was 11.45% (approved in 1988).

Through and Out (T&0) Rates and Seams Elimination Charge/Cost Adjusimeni{Assignment (SECA)
(Exelon, ComEd and PECO).. In November 2004, FERC issued two onders anthorizing ComEd and PECO to
recover amounts for a limited time during a specified transitional peried as a result of the elimination of T&O
rates for transmission service scheduled out of, or across, their respective Iransmission systems and ending
within territories of PJM Interconnection, LLC (PFM) or Midwest Independent Transmission System
Operator (MISO). T&O rates were terminated pursuant to FERC orders, effective December 1, 2004. The
new rates, known as SECA, were collected from load—serving entities and paid to transmission owners within
PIM and MISQ over a transitional period fram December 1, 2004 through March 31, 2006, subject to refund,
surcharge and hearing. As load—serving entities, ComEd and PECO were also required to pay SECA rates
during the transitional period based on the benefits they received from the elimination of T&O rates of other
transmission owners within PJM and MISQ, Since the inception of the SECA rates in December 2004,
ComEd has recorded approximately $49 million of SECA collections net of SECA charges, while PECO has
recorded $11 million of SECA charges net of SECA collections, Management of each of ComEd and PECO
believes that appropriate reserves have been established in the event that some portion of SECA collections
are required to be refunded. A hearing was held in May 2006 and the administrative law judge (ALJ) issued
an Initial Decision on August 10, 2006. The ALI’s Initial Decision found that the transmission owners
overstated their lost revenues in their compliance filings and the SECA rate design was flawed. Additionally,
the ALJ recommended that the transmission owners should be ordered te refile their respective compliance
filings related to SECA rates. ComEd and PECO have filed exceptions to the [nitial Decision and FERC, on
review, will determine whether or not to accept the ALY’ s recommendation. There is no scheduled date for
FERC 10 act on this matter, Settlements have been reached with varicus parties. FERC has approved several
of these settlemenis while others are still awaiting FERC approval. The ultimate outcome of the proceeding
establishing SECA rates is uncertain, but ComEd and PECO do not believe ultimate resofution of this matter
will be material to their results of operations or financial position.

PJM Transmission Design (Exelon, ComEd and PECQ). On July 13, 2006, the ALJ in the case issued
an Initial Decision that recommends that FERC implement the postage stamp rate suggested by FERC staff,
effective as of April |, 2006, but also allows for the potential to phase in rate changes. On April 19, 2007,
FERC issued its order on review of the AL)’s decision, FERC held that PIM’s current rate design for existing
matter facilities is just 2nd reasonable and should not be changed. That is consistent with Exelon’s position in
the case. FERC also held that new facilities should be allocated under a different rate design. FERC held that
new facilities 500 kilovolts (kV) and above should be socialized across the entire PTM footprint and that new
facilities less than 500 kV should be
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allocated to the beneficiaries of the new facilities. FERC stated that PJM’s stakeholders should develop a
standard method for allocating new transmission facilities lower than 500 kV. FERC’s decision op existing
facilities leaves the status quo as to existing costs, which is substantially more (avorable to Exelon than the
ALI’s decision as (o ¢xisting facilities, In the short term, based on new transmission facilities approved by
PIM, it is likely that socializing costs across PIM will reduce cosis to PECO and increase costs to ComEd, but
ComEd and PECO cannot eslimate the final impact on either company’s results of operations and cash flows,
both because what new facilities will be built is not cettain at this time and because how the smaller lower
voltage new facilities will be allocated is uncertain, Moreover, FERC’s decision may be subject to a request
for rehearing and review in the United States Court of Appeals. However, ComEd anticipates that all impacts
of any rate design changes effective after December 31, 2006 should be recaverable through retail rates in the
absence of rate freeze or similar legislation, With the expiration of PECQ’s transmission and distribution rate
caps on December 31, 2006, PECO has the right to file with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
(PAPUC) for a change in retail rates to reflect the impact of any change in wholesale transmission rates.

Alternative Energy Filing (Exelon and PECO). In November 2004, Pennsylvania adopted Act 213, the
Alternative Enerpy Portfolic Standards Act of 2004 (AEPS Act). The AEPS Act mandates that beginning in
2007, or at the end of an electric distribution company”s restructuring cost recovery period during which
competitive transition charges or intangible transition charges are being recovered, certain percentages of
electric energy sold by an electric distribution company or electric generation supplier to Pennsylvania retail
electric customers must come from certain alternative energy resources. In March 2007, PECO filed a request
with the PAPUC for approval to acquire and bank up to 450,000 non—solar Tier I Altermative Energy Credits
(equivalent to up to 240 MWs of electricity generated by wind) annually for a {ive~year term in order to
prepare for 2011, the first year of PECO’s required compliance following the completion of its restructuting
period. PECO propases that all of the ¢osts it incurs in connection with such procurement prior to 2011 will
be deferred as a regulatory asset with a return on the unamortized balance in accordance with the AEPS Act.
Those costs, and PECO’s AEPS compliance costs incurred thereafter, would be recovered through a
reconcilable ratemaking mechanism as coiitemplated by the AEPS legislation. All deferred costs will be
recovered from customers in 201 1. Additionally, aH AEPS related costs incurred after 2010 are recoverable
from customers on a full and current basis.

Post—2006 Summary (Exelon and Generation), Generation’s power purchase agreement {PPA) with
ComEd expired at the end of 2006. In September 2006, Generation participated in and won portions of the
ComEd and Ameren procurement auctions. As a result of the expiration of the PPA and the results of the
auctions, beginning in 2007, Generation is selling more power through bilateral agreements. Generation has
credit risk associated with counterparty performance on energy contracts which includes, but is not limited to,
the risk of financial default or slow payment; therefore, Generation’s credit risk profile has changed based on
the credit—worthiness of the new and existing counterparties, including ComEd and Ameren. Additionally,
due to the pussibility of rate freeze legislation in Hlinois affecting both ComEd and Amerten, Generation may
be subject to the risk of defauit. If ComEd and Ameren seek relief through a bankruptey filing, there would be
material adverse consequences to Exelon and Generation, including, but not limited to; uncertainty in
collection of Generation's receivables from ComEd and Ameren for the electricity previously provided under
the supplier forward contracts; uncertainty in the enforcement of Generation's rights under its supplier
forward contracts with ComEd and Ameren and possible rejection of the supplier forward contracts in a
ComEd or Ameren bankruptcy; and possible negative income tax consequences. A default by ComEd or
Ameren on contracts for purchase of electricity, ot a rejection of those contracts in a bankruptcy proceeding,
could alter the wholesale power markets and result in Generation selling more power in spot markets.

Market-Based Rates Matters (Exelon and Generation). On May 19, 2006, FERC issued a Notice of
Proposed Rule Making (NOPR) on Markei—Based Rates for Wholesale Sales of Electric Energy, Capacity
and '
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Ancillary Services by Public Utilities. The NOPR proposes a set of regulations that would modify the tests
that Exelon and other market participants must satisfy to he entitled to market—based rates. Exelon is not
certain as to the impact of any new rules that may be promulgated as a result of FERC’s future ruling with
respect to the NOPR.

On December 15, 2006, Exelon made a Change in Status (CIS) filing with FERC. The triggering event
was the end of the full-requirements PPA between Generation and ComEd and the resulting increase in
Generation’s uncommitted capacity, A CIS filing is required when there is a material change in status relied
upen by FERC when granting market-based rates authority. Exelon’s filing, supported by an updated
market—power analysis, demenstrated that Exelon continues to be entitled to market—based rates. The time
period for interventions expired on January 5, 2007, no party intervened, and on February 9, 2007, FERC
accepled Exelon’s CIS filing. '

Reliability Pricing Model (RPM) (Exelon and Generation). On August 31, 2005, PIM filed its RPM.
with FERC to replace its current capacity market rules. The RPM proposal provided for a forward capacity
auction using a demand curve and locational deliverability zones for capacity phased in over a several year
period beginning on June 1, 2006. On November 3, 2005, PTM proposed to delay the effective date of the
RPM until June 1, 2007. On April 20, 2006, FERC issued an order generally finding aspects of PIM's RPM
filing to be just and reasonable, but FERC also established further procedures to resolve the remaining issues
and encouraged the parties to seek a negotiated resolution. A final settlement was filed with FERC on
September 29, 2006 and FERC issued its order approving the settlement, subject w conditions, on
December 22, 2006. FERC’s adoption of the settlement proposal of September 2006 is expected to have a
favorable impact for owners of generation facilities, and particularly for such facilities located in constrained
ZOnes.

FERC has also denied requests for rehearing of its April 20, 2006 order. The time for filing a petition for
review of FERC’s April 2006 order expired on February 20, 2007 without any petition for review having been
filed. FERC’s December 22, 2006 order approving the settlement, subject t conditions, is subject 1o requests
for rehearing and judicial review. PIM is moving ahead to implement RPM in 2007 notwithstanding, as
FERC’s orders are rarely stayed, and therefore almost always remain in effect, pending appellate review. The
first auction took place in April 2007 and resulted in Generation auctioning capacity at prices ranging from
$40.80/MW to $197.67/MW per day for the period from June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2008, Subsequent
auctions will be conducted in July 2007, October 2007 and Jannary 2008 to auction capacity for periods
through May 2011.

6. Intangible Assets (Exelon and ComEd)

Goodwill (Exelon and ComEd). As of March 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, Exelon and ComEd had
goodwill of approximately $2.6 billion and $2.7 billion, respectively. Under the provisions of SFAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS No. 142), poodwill is tested for impairment at least annually
or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that it is “more likely than not” that goodwill might be
impaired, such as a significant negative regulatory outcome. Exelon and ComEd perform their annual
goodwill impairment assessment in the fourth quarter of each year.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the period from Jasuary 1, 2007 to March 31, 2007
were as foilows:

Balance as of January 1, 2007 $ 2,694

Uncertain tax positions(a) {33)
Balance as of March 31, 2007 2641
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(a} For uncertain tax positions thai existed at the Unicom / PECO merger, the impact of adopting FIN 48 is recorded 10
gaodwill in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No, 93-7, “Uncertainties Related 1o Incomc

Taxes in a Purchase Business Combination” (EITF 93-7). Sce Notes 3 and 10 for funher information regarding the
adoption of FIN 48.

7. Debt and Credit Agreements (Exelon, Gencration, ComEd and PECQ)
Short-Term Borrowings

Exelon, Generation and PECO meet their short—term liquidity requirements primarily through the
issuance of commercial paper and ComEd meets its short—term liquidity requirements primarily through
borrowings from its credit facilities and the issuance of commercial paper. Exelon, ComEd and PECO had the
following amounts of commercial paper outstanding at Marck 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006;

March 31, December 31,
Borrower 2007 2006
Exelon Corporate $ 196 % 150
ComEd — 60
PECO 100 95

As of March 31, 2007, Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO have access to revolving credit facilities
with aggregate bank commitments of $1 billion, $5 biliion, §1 billion and $600 million, respectively. At
March 31, 2007, ComEd had $340 million outstanding borrowings undert its credit agreement, See Note 11 of
Exelon’s 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-X for further information regarding these credit facilities.

Carrying Amounts and Fair Values of Long—Term Debt

Fair values of long—term debt are detcrmined by a valuation model performed hy an external consuitant
and is based on a conventional discounted cash flow methodology utilizing assumptions of current market
pricing curves,

Exelon

The carrying amounts and fair values of Exelon’s long-term debt as of March 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 were as follows: :

March 3, 2007 December 31, 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Long-term debt {including amounts due withinone year) $ 9428 $ 9295 § 9,144 § 9,122
Long—term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust and

PECO Energy Transition Trust {PETT) (including

amounts due within vne year) 2,763 2,854 3,051 3,149
Long~term debt to other financing trusts 545 503 545 517
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Generation

The carrying amounts and fair values of Generation's long—term debt as of March 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 were as follows:

March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Leng—term debt (including amounts due within oneyear) S 1,790  $ 1816 % 1,790 § 1,821

ComEd

The carrying amounts and fair values of ComEd’s long—term debt as of March 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 were as follows:

March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Long—term debt (including amounts due withinone year) § 3,722 $ 3668 $ 3579  § 3592
Long—term debt to ComEd Transitional Funding Trust

(including amaunts due within one year) 537 541 648 652
Long—term debt to other financing trusts 161 325 361 338
PECO

The carrying amounts and fair values of PECO’s long—term debt as of March 31, 2007 and December 31,
2006 were as follows:

March 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Yalue
Long—term debt $ t6dd 5 1629 5 1469 § 1464
Long—term debt to PETT (including amounts due within
one year) 2,226 2,313 2,404 2,496
Long—term debt to other financing trusts 184 178 184 - 179

Issuance of Long—Term Debt
During the three months ended March 31, 2007, the following long—term debt was issued:

Interest
Company Type Rate Maturity Amount(a
First Mortgage
ComEd Bonds 5.90% March 15,2036 § 300
First Mortgage
FECO Bonds 5.70% March 15, 2037 175
Other 1
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{a) Exciudes unamortized bond discounts.

Retirement of Long—Term Debt
During the three months ended March 31, 2007, the following long—~term debt was retired;

Interest
Company Type Rate Maturity M
Exelon Notes payable for 6.00-8.00% Various 3 34
investments '
in synthetic
fuel-producing facilities
ComEd Notes payabte 7.625% January 15, 2007 145
ComEd ComEd Transitional 5.63% June 25, 20407 111(a)b)
Funding Trust
PECO PETT " 6.13%  September I, 2008 178

(a) Amountincludes a $17 million reallocation from prepaid interest to long—tenm debt to ComEd Transitionat Funding
Trust. This reallocation did not have an impact on ComEd"s Consolidated Statement of Operations or ComEd’s
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows,

{b) ComEd spplied $8 million of previousty prepaid balances against the long—term debt to ComEd Transitional
Funding Trust.

8. Derivative Financial Instruments (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECOQ)
Interest-Rate Swaps (Exelon, Generation, ComEd end PECO)

The fair values of Exelon’s, Generation’s, ComEd's and PECQ’s interest--rate swaps are determined
using quoted exchanpe prices, external dealer prices and available market pricing curves,

Fuair-Value Hedges. The Registrants may utilize fixed—to~floating interest—rate swaps from time to time
as a means to achieve their targeted level of variable—rate debt as a percent of total debt. At March 31, 2007
and December 31, 2006, Exelon had $100 million and $50 million, respectively, of notional amounts of
fair—value hedges outstanding. Fixed—to—floating interest—rate swaps are designated as fair—value hedges, as
defined in SFAS No. 133, and, as such, changes in the fair value of the swaps ate recorded in earnings;
however, as long as the hedge remains effective and the underlying liability remains outstanding, changes in
the fair value of the swaps are offset by changes in the fair value of the hedged liabilities. Any change in the
fair value of the hedge as a result of ineffectiveness is recorded immediately in earnings. During the three
maonths ended March 31, 2007, no amounts relating to fair-value hedges were recorded in earnings as a result
of ineffectiveness.

Cash—Flow Hedges. The Registrants utilize interest rate derivatives from time to time to lock in
interest—rate levels in anticipation of future financings. Forward—starting interest—rate swaps are designated
as cash—flow hedges, as defined in SFAS No. 133 and, as such, changes in the fair value of the swaps are
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (OCI). Any change in the fair value of the hedge as a
result of ineffectiveness is recorded immediately in earnings. At March 31, 2007 and 2006, the Registrants
did not have any notional amounts of interest-rate related cash—flow hedges outstanding. During the three
menths ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, the Registrants did not reclassify any amounts from accumulated
QOCT into earnings as a result of ineffectiveness.
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Energy-Related Derivatives (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECQO)

Generation utilizes derivatives to manage the utilization of its available penerating capacity and the
provision of wholcsale energy 1o its affiliates and others. Exelon and Generation also utilize energy option
contracts and energy financial swap arrangements 0 limil the market price risk associated with forward
energy commodity contracts. Additionally, Generation enters into certain encrpy-Telated derivatives for
trading or speculative purposes.

The Registrants’ energy contracts are accounted for under SFAS No. 133. Economic hedges may qualify
for the normal purchases and normal sales exception to SFAS No. 133 and are accounted for under the
accrual method of accounting. Those that do not meet the normal purchase and normal sales exception are
recarded as assets ot Habilities on the balance sheet at fair value. Changes in the derivatives recorded a1 fair
value are recognized in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met and they are designated as
cash—flow hedges, in which case those changes are recorded in OCI, and gains and losses are recognized in
earnings when the underlying transaction occurs or are designated as fair—value hedpges, in which case those
changes are recognized in current earnings offset by changes in the fair value of the hedged item in current
earnings. Changes in the fair value of derivative contracts that do not meet the hedge criteriz under
SFAS No. 133 (or are not designated as such) and proprietary trading contracts are recognized in current
earnings. Generation also has contracted for access to additional generation and sales to load—serving entities
that are accounted for under the accrual method of accounting discussed in Note 18 of the Combined Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements within Exelon’s 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ComEd has derivatives related to one wholesale contract and various other contracts to manage the
market price exposures to several wholesale contracts that extend through 2007, The contracts that ComEd
has entered into as part of the initial ComEd auction (See Note 5 — Regulatory [ssues) are deemed to be
derivatives that qualify for the normal purchase and normal sale exception to SFAS No. 133. ComEd does not
enter into derivatives for speculative or trading purposes.

Some of PECO's gas supply agreements are derivatives under SFAS No. 133 and accounted for as such.
Due 1o the nature of these gas contracts and market conditions, PECO’s balance sheet reflected no fair value
of energy derivatives at March 31, 2007 as the amounts were insignificant.
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At March 31, 2007, Exelon, Generation and ComEd had net liabilitiés of $316 million, $319 million and
$5 million, respectively, on their Consolidated Bakance Sheets for the fair value of energy derivatives. The
following table provides a summary of the fair value balances recorded by Exelon, Generation and ComEd as

of March 31, 2007:
March 31, 2007
Generation Comkd . _Exelon
. Energy-
Cash-Flow Other  Proprietary Cash-Flow  Other Related
Derlvatives Hedges  Derivatives Trading  Subtotal Hedge Derlvatives Subtotal Otheria} Derivativesih)
Current assets § 94 § 320 5 83 § 497 § — % i §$ 1 % 8 % 506
Noncurrent assets 67 75 9 15] — — — 1 152
- Total mark—to—market
energy contract assets 3 61 $ 395 § 92 $ o648 $§ — $ L 05 1 §$. .9 3 658
Current liabilitics $(333)) 0 G4y § (74 F (AL % ) 8 ) S B) § — % (75
Noncurrent liabilities (i) (93 B (216) — — — (H 217
Total mark—to-market
energy contract liabilities 3 (447 $ (437) § (83 $ (%67 5 () 3 (4 $ (6 § (b §_097
Total mark~to—market
ENergy contract net
assets (liahilities) $ (286) S (4 $___ 9 331N 5 _(2) 5. (H 4 5 5 & 3 (316

{ay  Other includes corporate operations, shared service enlities, including Exelon Business Services Company (BSC),
Enterprises and investments in synthetic fuel-producing facilities.
{b} Excludes Exelon’s interest—rawe swaps.

At December 31, 2006. Exelon, Generation and ComEd had net assets (liabilities) of $496 million,
$499 million and ${1 1) million, respectively, on their Consolidated Balance Sheets for the fair value of energy
derivatives. The following table provides a summary of the fair value balances recorded by Exelon,
Generation and ComEd as of December 31, 2006:

December 31, 2006

Generation ComEd Exelon

Energy-

Cash—Flow Other Proprietary Cash-Flow  Other Related
Derivatives _Hedges  Derivatives  Trading Subtotal Hedge Derlvatives Subtotal Otherial Dexivativesih)
Current assets $ 460 $ 751 % 197 $ 1408 § — § — 5 — $ 10 % l4I8
Noncurrent assets 104 52 15 171 — — — — 171

Total mark—to—market

energy contractassets $ 564 §$ 803 5 212 1579 3§ — § — $_— S 10 1,389
Current liabilities 3 (119y & 697) 5 (187) $ (LO03) 3 (& $ (5 % (I § (M (1.015)
Noncurrent liabilities 30) 33) (4 (a7 — = — 0} (7%

Total mark—to—markel
Energy contract
liabilitics b (1497 5 _(730) § (201) 3 (108 S _(6) S (5 § (1 $ (2 £ (L093)
Total mark—1o—market
energy contract net

assets (liabilities) £ 415 3 73 05 11 § 499 S (6) & (5 .41y 3 B § 496
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¢(a]  Onther includes corporale operations, shared service entities, inciuding BSC, Enterprises and investrments in
synthetic fuel-producing facilities.
{b)  Excludes Exelon’s interest—rate swaps.

Normal Qperations and Hedging Activities {Generation). Electricity available from Generation’s owned
or contracted generation supply in excess of Generation's ebligations to customers, including ComEd’s
comtracted auction requirement and PECO's retail load, is sold into the wholesale markets, To reduce price
risk caused by market fluctuations, Generation enters into physical contracts as well as derivative contracts,
including forwards, futures, swaps and options, with approved counterparties to hedge anticipated exposures.

Cash—Flow Hedges (Generarion and ComEd). The tables below provide details of effective cash—flow
hedges under SFAS No. 133 included on Exelon’s. Generation's and ComEd’s Consolidated Balance Sheets
as of March 31, 2007, The data in the table is indicative of the magnitude of SFAS No. 133 hedges
Generation and ComEd have in place; however, since under SFAS No. 133 not all derivatives are recorded in
OCI, the table does not provide an all-encompassing picture of Generation's and ComEd’s derivatives. The
tables also include the activity of accumulated OCI telated 1o cash—flow hedges for the three months ended
March 31, 2007 and 2006, providing information about the changes in the fair value of hedges and the
reclassification from OCI into earnings.

Total Cash—Flow Hedge
OCI Activity, Net of
Income Tax

March 31,
2007 Generation ComEd Exelon
Accumulated OCI derivative gain (loss) at December 31, 2006 $ 250 $ 4 §$ 246
Changes in fair value 411 1 {410)
Reclassifications from OCI o net income {13 2 (D
Accumutated OCI derivative gain (foss) at March 31, 2007 $ 7 3 (1 % (7%

Total Cash—Flow Hedge

OCT Activity, Net of
Income Tax

March 31,
2006 Exelon and Generation
Accumulated OCI derivative loss at December 31, 2005 % (314)
Changes in fair value 46
Reclassifications from OCI to net income 45
Accumulated OCI derivative loss at March 31, 2006 5 (223)

At March 31, 2007, Generation and ComEd had net unrealized pre—tax losses on cash—flow hedges of
$289 million and $2 million in accunwdated OCI, respectively. Based on market prices at March 31, 2007,
approximately $239 million and $2 millicn of these deferred net pre—tax unrealized losses on derivative
instruments in accumulated OCI are expected to be reclassified to earnings during the next twelve months by
Generation and ComEd, respectively. However, the actual amount reclassified to earnings could vary due to
future changes in market prices. Amounts recorded in accumulated OCI related to changes in energy
commodity cash~flow hedges are reclassified 10 earnings when the forecasted purchase or sale of the energy
commodity occurs. The majority of Generation’s cash—flow hedges are expected to settle within the next two
years, while ComEd’s cash flow hedge expires on May 31, 2007,

41

Source: EXELON CORP, 10-Q, April 25, 2007




EXELON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
PECO ENERGY COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

COMBINEDR NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)

Generation’s cash—flow hedge activity impact to pre—tax earnings based on the reclassification
adjustment from accumulated OCI to earnings was a $21 million pre~tax gain and a $75 million pre—tax loss
for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. During the three months ended March 31,

2007 and 2006, amounts reclassified from accumulated OCT into eamings as a result of ineffectiveness were
_ not material to the financial statements,

Other Derivatives { Exelon, Generation and ComEd). Exelon, Generation and ComEd enter into certain
contracts that are derivatives, but do not qualify for bedge accounting under SFAS No. 133 or are not
designated as cash—flow hedges. These contracts are also entered into to economically hedge and limit the
market price risk associated with energy commodity prices. Changes in the fair value of these derivative
contracts are recognized in current camings. For the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, Exelon,
Generation and ComEd recognized the following net unrealized mark—to—market gains (Josses), realized
mark-to—market gains (losses) and total mark—to— market gains ¢losses) (before income taxes) relating to
economic hedge mark—to—market activity of certain purchase power and sale contracts pursuant 1o
SFAS No. 133. Generation’s, ComEd’s and Exelon’s other economic hedge mark—to—market activity on
purchase power and sale contracts are reported in fuel and purchased power, revenue and operating and
maintenance expensc, respectively.

Three Months Ended March 31, 2007

Generation ComEd(a} Other(h) Exelon
Unrealized mark—to—market gains (losses) 3 76y 3 1 5 Q) 3 (719 -
Realized mark—to—market gains (losses) (39 I — (38)
Total net mark—to-market gains (losses) $ Wy 3 2 & (O § (1

(a)  See “Energy-Related Derivatives” above.
(b}  Other includes corporate operations, shared service entitics, including BSC, Enterprises and investments in
synthetic fuel—producing facilities,

Three Months Ended March 31, 2006
Generation ComEd{a) (ither{b} Exelon

Unrealized mark—to-market gains (losses) b Sh 3% (g, % 13 $ (54
Realized mark-to-market gains 35 — — 35
Total net mark—to—market gains (losses) .22 § {0 § 13 3 (19

(a} See “Energy—Related Derivatives” above.
(b) Other includes corporale operations, shared service entities, including BSC, Enterprises and investments in
synthetic fuel-preducing facilities.

Proprietary Trading Activities (Generation). Proprietary trading includes all contracts entered into
purely to profit from market price changes as opposed to hedging an exposure and is subject to limits
established by Exelon’s Risk Management Commitize. These contracts are recognized on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets at fair value and changes in the fair vitlue of these derivative financial instruments are
recognized in earnings. The proprietary trading activities, which included volumes of 5,101 GWhs and 6,985
GWhs for the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, are a complement to Generation’s
energy marketing portfolio but represent a very small portion of Generation’s revenue from energy marketing
activities. For the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, Exelon and Generation recognized the
following net unrealized mark—to—market gains, realized mark—to—market losses and total net
mark~to—market Josses (before income taxes) relating to mark—to—market activity on derivative instruments
entered into for trading purposes. Gains and losses associated with financial
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trading are reported as revenue in Exelon’s and Generation’s Consolidated Statements of Operations and
Comprehensive [ncome.

Three Months

Ended March 31,

2007 2006
Unrealized mark~to—market gains fF— 3 2
Realized mark—to—market losses 3 _ 2

Total net mark—to—market losses 3 } —

Credit Risk Associated with Derivative Instruments (Exelon and Generation)

The Registrants would be exposed w credit—related losses in the event of non—performance by
counterparties that enter into derivative instruments. The credit exposure of derivatives contracts is
represented by the fair value of contracts at the reporting date, For energy—related derivative instruments,
Generation attempts to enter into enabling agreements that allow for payment netting with its counterparties,
which reduces Generation’s exposure o counterparty risk by providing tor the offset of amounts payable to
the counterparty against amounts receivable from the counterparty. Typically, each enabling agreement is for
a specific commodity and so, with respect to each individual counterparty, netting is limited to transactions -
involving that specific commodity product, except where master netting agreements exist with a counterparty
that allows for cross product netting. In addition to payment netting language in the enabling agreement, the
credit department establishes credit limits and letwer of credit requirements for each counterparty, which are
defined in the derivatives contracts. Counterparty credit limits are based on an intemnal credit review that
considers a variety of factors, including the results of a scoring model, leverage, liquidity, profitability, credit
ratings and risk management capabilities. T the extent that a counterparty’s credit limit and letter of credit
thresholds are exceeded, the counterparty is required 1o post collateral with Generation as specified in each
enabling agreement. Generation's credit department monitors current and forward credit exposure to
counterparties and their affiliates, both on an individual and an aggregate basis.

Under the Hlinois auction rules and the supplier forward contracts that Generation entered into with
ComEd and Ameren, beginning in 2007, collateral postings will be one—sided from Generation only. That is,
if market prices fall below ComEd’s or Ameren’s contracted price levels, ComEd or Ameren are not required
to post collateral; however, if market prices rise above contracted price levels with ComEd or Ameren,
Generation may be required to post collateral.

The notional amount of derivatives does not represent amounts that are exchanged by the parties and,
thus, is nat a measure of the Registrants” exposure. The amounts exchanged are caleulated on the basis of the
notional or contract amounts, as well as on the other terms of the derivatives, which relate to interest rates and
the volatility of these rates, Exelon’s and Generation's credit exposure, net of collateral, as of March 31, 2007
and December 31, 2006 were $525 million and $791 million, respectively.

As of March 31, 2007, Generation had $127 million of ¢cellateral deposit payments being held by
counterparties and Generation was halding $27 million of collateral deposits received from counterparties.
9. Retirement Benefits (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Exelon sponsors defined benefit pension plans and postretirement benefit plans for essentially all
Generation, ComEd, PECO and BSC employees, except for those employees of Generation’s wholly owned
subsidiary,
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AmerGen, who participate in the separate AmerGen—sponsored defined benefit pension plan and
postretirement benefit plan.

Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretiremnent Benefits — Consolidated Plans (Exelon, Generation,
ComEd and PECO)

The following table presents the components of Exelen’s net periodic benefit costs for the three months
ended March 31, 2007 and 2006. The 2007 pension benefit cost is calculated using an expected [ong—-term
rate of return on plan assets of 8.73%. The 2007 other postretirement benefit cost is calculated using an
expected long—term rate of return on plan assets of 7.87%. A porticn of the net periodic benefit cost is
capitalized within the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

‘Exelon calculates the expected return on pension and other postretirement benefit plan assets by
multiplying the expected long—term rate of return on plan assets by the market—related value (MRV) of plan
assets at the beginning of the year, taking into consideration anticipated contributions and benefit payments
that are 10 be made during the year. SFAS No. 87, “Employer’s Accounting for Pensions” and SFAS No. 106,
“Employers” Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions™ allow the MRV of plan assets to
be either fair value or a calculated value that recognizes changes in fair value in a systematic and rational
manner over not more than five years. Exelon uses a calculated value when determining the MRV of the
pension plan assets that adjusts for 20% of the difference between fair value and expected MRV of plan
assets. This calculated value has the effect of stabilizing variability in assets to which Exelon applies that
expected return. Exelon uses fair value when determining the MRV of the other postretirement benefit plan

assets.
Other
Peasion Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
Three Months Three Months
Euded Ended
March 31, March 31,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Service cost $ 41 $ 41 $ 25 0§ 25
Interest cost 151 142 49 47
Expected return on assets (204) (204) (28) (26)
Amortization of:
Transition obligation — — 2 2
Prior service cost (benefit) 4 4 (14) (23)
Actuarial loss 37 40 17 23
Net periodic benefit cost $. .20 § 23 § 51 § 48

The following approximate amounts were included in capital and operating and maintenance expense
during the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for Generation’s, ComEd’s, PECO's
and Exelon
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Corporate’s allocaled portion of the Exelon—sponsored and AmerGen-sponsored pension and postretirement
benefit plans:

Three Months
Ended
March 31,
Pension
and
Postretirement
Benefit
Costs _ 2007 2006
Generation $ 36 $ 31
ComEd 24 19
PECO 10 10
Exelon Corporate(a} 10 11

{a} Represents amounts billed to Exelon’s subsidiaries through intercompany allocations.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits — AmerGen Plans (Generation)

The following table presents the components of net periodic benefit costs for the three months ended
March 31, 2007 and 2006 for the AmerGen—sponsered plans. The 2007 pension benefit cost is calculated
using an expected long—term rate of retum on plan assets of 8.75%. A portion of the net periodic benefit cost
is capitalized within the Consolidated Balance Sheets, AmerGen uses fair value for purposes of determining
the MRV of the pension and cther postretirement benefit plan assets.

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
Three Months Three Months
Ended Ended
March 31, - March 31,
2007 2006 2007 2006
Service cost £ 3 $ 3 8§ 2 £ 2
Interest cost 2 2 1 !
Expected return on assets V4] {2) — —
Net periodic benefit cost 3 3 $ 3 & 3 3 3

401(k) Savings Plan (Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO)

Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO participate in a 4D1(k) savings plan sponsored by Exelon. The
plan allows employees to contribute a portion of their pre—tax income in accordance with specified
guidelines. Exelon, Generation, ComEd and PECO match a percentage of the employee contribution up to
certain limits. The following table presents, by registrant, the matching contribution to the savings plans
during the three months ended March 31, 2007 and 2006:

Three Months
Ervded

. March 31,
Savings .
Plan
Matching
Contributions 207 2
Exclon § 16 $ 15
Generation 3 3
ComEd 4 4
PECO 2 2
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